



**COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON**

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held on ZOOM on 01/27/25.

CALL TO ORDER

Desiree Rojas calls the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members present:

Nathaniel for LCJ.

Jennifer for AD Club

Ana for PRSSA.

Melanie for SAA.

Lorena for NSSHLA.

Bryanna for AAC.

Natalie for MIC.

Jessica for LPE

Emily for Titan Radio

Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda.

Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.

Members absent:

- Lina for ETC.

- Isabella for STANCE.

- Jocelyn for SS.

Ex-officio members present: Joel, Brandon

Ex-officio members absent:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made to approve the agenda by Chair Desiree, and DOA Leila seconds.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

NONE

PUBLIC SPEAKER	NONE
FINANCIAL REPORT	NONE
TIME CERTAIN	NONE
UNFINISHED BUSINESS	NONE
OLD BUSINESS	NONE
NEW BUSINESS	NONE

1. AD Club - Spring Kickoff Meeting

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$293.92 by AD Club

AD Club is hosting a Spring Kickoff Meeting on January 29th. The expected turnout is 70 attendees. The purpose of the event is to welcome back students and an introduction of what AdClub is. There will also be Alumni speakers who will speak to new members. AD club would like to serve cheeseburgers and water bottles at this event.

Discussion:

EMILY (TR) What was the number of people you wanted to feed?

Ad: 65, last time we cleared our our food

Chair: I was looking over your proposal presentation with my board members and just so we aligned with a first come first serve bases we wanted to amend your guys request total to, instead of having to feed every person we wanted you guys to base it on first come first serve. I did the math and wanted to give you guys enough for at least 50 hamburgers because I believe you guys have at the moment 70 people to feed. We want to amend the proposal to \$209.32, so you would have 20 cheeseburgers at 89.80 and then for hamburgers 20 hamburgers for 79 and then 5 grilled cheeses for 17.25 and then 5 veggies for 12.95. This total is 199 plus the water bottles so I moved it to 209.32. Are you guys okay with that? It's not expected for you guys to feed everyone.

Ad: I see, so it's first come first serve and whoever comes after will not be fed.

Chair: Yes.

Ad: Every year we propose this plan and we've been fortunate to, every semester, to get the funds for this. This is kind of a tradition but I know we're having some resource issues and that you guys want to cut back. Since that is the case we will accept that proposal and I'll let my team know.

Chair: Okay.

Vice Chair: We completely understand that that's something that's happened in years prior but however this year our budget was not reflected upon last year correctly so we were not given the correct amount of funding which is why we are having to take measures to cut back on things so we apologize for that.

Ad: No worries, I understand.

Vice: I just want to make you guys aware of that. I know that was something we stressed last semester as well. But I know we have some new faces here so we want to make that clear once again. We're not trying to be the bad guys here by not giving you guys the funding but we're more than willing to fund your events; it just has to be reflective upon our budget. If you guys have any other questions about that feel free to reach out to me via email and I will be more than happy to explain or just give you some updates more often on our budget as well.

Ad: Perfect, I appreciate that.

Chair: I move to amend AD clubs request for \$293.92 to \$209.32. Can I get a second?

Vice Chair: I second

Chair: So we move forward with voting now.

CICC: 8-0-0(Yes-No-Abstain)

REPORTS:

Chair: CICC Proposal Timeline Presentation,

This semester we will be having a comm week and to please start thinking of programs your club can start thinking about hosting. COMM week will take place April 21st and the 25th. I will add this in the GroupMe chat, that way you guys are aware.

VP of Finance: Budget is updated from last semester, Be mindful and cautious of what is being requested

Director of Administrations:

Director of Productions:

Director of Communications: Announced that there is a new Linktree. The link to the page will be sent in the GroupMe. The page is also linked in the bio of the CICC instagram page. This website will have CICC resources, our zoom link, policies and procedures, timelines, allocation form, and the reimbursement form.

Grad Assistant: NONE

ASI Reps: NONE

Advisor: Brandon

Once your event has occurred, your club has 45 days to share as ASI is making the policy stricter. If you fail 45 day timeline you will not be reimbursed

MaL's: NONE

NEW AGENDA ITEMS:

ADJOURNMENT:

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Chair Desiree at 9:28 a.m. and DOA Leila seconds.

